

From: [Tanya Zhykharevich](#)
To: [Verbick, Jim](#)
Subject: Re: Alcohol License Issuance Deadline Approaching - Amigo Moderno LLC
Date: Friday, August 14, 2026 2:53:00 PM
Attachments: [ATT00001.png](#)

Hi Jim,

Thank you for confirming that an email can serve as our formal request. Also, good news on the availability of the grandfathered licenses. I really hope we can secure one and avoid the fee.

Please see below:

On behalf of Amigo Moderno LLC, I am formally requesting an extension of the September 24, 2026 deadline for issuance of our alcohol license for **313 W. Johnson Street, Madison, WI**.

Our restaurant is currently under active construction, and unfortunately, we are experiencing delays with several components of the project, including millwork, furniture, and fixture deliveries. These delays are affecting our ability to confidently complete all required inspections and licensing requirements by September 24.

Construction is progressing, and we are doing everything possible to complete the project as quickly as we can. Our current goal is to open in October, but because some of the remaining construction items are dependent on vendor and delivery schedules outside of our control, we would like to request an extension **through November 30, 2026** to provide sufficient time to complete construction, pass all required inspections, and have the license issued. We fully anticipate opening no later than November 2026.

Please consider this email our formal request to have the extension presented to the Alcohol License Review Committee and Common Council.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or documentation from me to process the request.

Thank you very much for your assistance throughout this process.

Warm Regards,

Tanya Zhykharevich

President

316 W. Washington Ave., Madison, WI 53703

w. 608-294-1234 || c. 608-338-9327

<http://red-madison.com>

[Watch Our Video](#)